

COVID-19 Discussion 03/16/2020 03:15 PM

PCS 7th - 12th Quincy Site 80 Main Street Quincy, CA 95971

Printed: 3/12/2020 3:20 PM PST

Learning Centers Meeting Access:

Chester Learning Ctr - 135 E. Main Street, Chester, CA Greenville Learning Ctr - 212 Pine Street, Greenville, CA Indian Valley Academy - 4352 Main Street, Taylorsville, CA

Mission:

To provide a personalized learning environment with a culture of acceptance for a diverse community.

We encourage the development of compassionate, resilient, life-long learners.

Core Values:

Respect, Compassion, Accountability, Responsiveness

I. Call To Order

II. Approve Agenda

Recommendation to approve the meeting agenda.

III. Public Comment

Public comment rules: Members of the public may address the Board on agenda or non-agenda items at regular meetings; at special meetings, the public is limited to discussion of items on the agenda. Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or grouped by subject area. At regular meetings, non-agenda items will be heard during the "Public Comment" section. Special discussion on items on the agenda will be heard immediately after the board chair announces the item. We ask that comments are limited to 2 minutes each, with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard. By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda. The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to school staff or calendar the issue for further discussion.

IV. COVID-19 Discussion

PCS Executive Director, Taletha Washburn, will lead a discussion of ongoing concerns, directives, and recommendations surrounding the COVID-19 virus. Measures of prevention are of utmost concern to Plumas Charter School and our community as a whole. Taletha has been attending JIC (joint information center) meetings with Plumas County Public Health, PUSD, local hospitals, and several other concerned parties.

This special board meeting will be to discuss the potential need for school closure(s) and how that impacts students, families and staff; including a discussion of payroll considerations. In addition to potential closures, the discussion will include many preventative measures surrounding field trips, assemblies, Spring Break family travel (and beyond), and self-quarantine recommendations or requirements.

A. Board Directive - Action Item

Plumas Charter School Board of Directors agree with, as discussed in the meeting, and supports Federal, State, and Local public health recommendations and directives as they apply to COVID-19 safeguards for student, staff, and community health. PCS Board also agree that Taletha Washburn, PCS Executive Director, will continue to monitor and participate in discussions, including JIC, in order to facilitate any needed PCS directives including, but not limited to, school closures, student activity postponements or cancellations, any necessary self-quarantine measures, and staffing and payroll considerations.

V. ADJOURNMENT

Recommendation to adjourn meeting.